From: Weich, Ron (SMO)

To: Reich, Steven (ODAG)
Sent: 7/12/2011 3:52:29 PM
Subject: FW: Meeting w Chairman Issa

————— Original Message—-——--

From: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2011 3:46 PM
To: 'Castor, Stephen'

Subject: RE: Meeting w Chairman Issa

Got it, thanks.

————— Original Message—-——--

From: Castor, Stephen [mailto:Stephen.Castor@mail.house.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2011 3:24 PM

To: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Subject: Re: Meeting w Chairman Issa

Of course Ron, when I informed him of our meeting yesterday, he was interested. He wants to
stress the importance of cooperating with our investigation.

————— Original Message —-——--

From: Weich, Ron

Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2011 03:13 PM
To: Castor, Stephen

Subject: RE: Meeting w Chairman Issa

We'll be there then. Are you at liberty to tell me the general aspect of the oversight that he
wants to discuss with me? I'd like to walk in as prepared as possible.

————— Original Message—-——--

From: Castor, Stephen [mailto:Stephen.Castor@mail.house.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2011 2:57 PM

To: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Subject: RE: Meeting w Chairman Issa

Make it 4:40 pm. 2347 Rayburn. Thank you.
-Steve

77777 Original Message—————

From: Weich, Ron

Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2011 2:56 PM
To: Castor, Stephen

Subject: RE: Meeting w Chairman Issa

OK, I can be there at 4:30. I will bring Steve Reich with me.

From: Castor, Stephen [mailto:Stephen.Castor@mail.house.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2011 2:08 PM

To: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Subject: RE: Meeting w Chairman Issa

I understand. He would like to connect today, 1f you can swing it. If you can't make it by 4
pm, we could possibly push it to 4:30 pm.

————— Original Message—-——--
From: Weich, Ron

DOJ-FF-49264



Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2011 2:01 PM
To: Castor, Stephen
Subject: Re: Meeting w Chairman Issa

Steve, I have a conflict at 4. T will try to clear it, but if I am unable toc do so would it be
possible for me to meet with Chairman Issa tomorrow?

————— Original Message ———--

From: Castor, Stephen [mailto:Stephen.Castcr@mail.house.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2011 0l:16 PM

To: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Subject: Meeting w Chairman Issa

Hi Ron

The Chairman would like to meet with you this afterncon at 4 pm.
Can you make 1t?

Room 2347 Rayburn.

Thank you,

Steve Castor
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